
   

A G E N D A  
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED 

 
Regular Meeting   

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 
12:00 p.m.  

 

Closed session immediately following  
 

Housing Authority of the County of Merced   Rick Osorio, Chairperson 
Administrative Building      Hub Walsh, Vice-Chair 
405 “U” Street       Evelyn Dorsey 
Board Room – Building B (Second Floor)   Robert Dylina 
Merced, CA 95341       Diana Odom Gunn 
(209) 386-4139       Margaret Pia 
               
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL    
 

II. UNSCHEDULED ORAL COMMUNICATION 

 

III. COMMISSIONER and/or AGENCY ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA  
                                                  

         (M/S/C): ____/____/____           
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC –  
This portion of the meeting is set aside for members of the public to comment on any item within the subject-matter 
jurisdiction of the Commission, but not appearing on the agenda. Items presented under public comment may not be 
discussed or acted upon by the Commission at this time.  
 
For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to comment at the time the item is called for consideration by 
the Commission. Any person addressing the Commission under Public Comment will be limited to a 3-minute 
presentation.  
 
All persons addressing the Commission are requested to state their name and address for the record. Public 
comments must not interfere with orderly discussion or otherwise disrupt the meeting (CA Gov. Code 54957.9, SB 
1100 (2022)).  Slanderous, profane, threatening remarks or disorderly conduct that disrupts the meeting are 
prohibited (CA Gov. Code 36813, White v. City of Norwalk, 900 F.2d 1421 (1990)).  Disruptive conduct may be 
grounds for removal from the meeting. 

All persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations may contact the 
Housing Authority of the County of Merced at (209) 386-4139, 72 hours prior to the public meeting. 
 
All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Clerk of the Board located in 
the Housing Authority Administration Building, Second Floor, 405 “U” Street, Merced, CA 95341 during 
regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

 
The Agenda is available online at www.merced-pha.com 

 
Use of cell phones, pagers, and other communication devices is prohibited while the Board 
Meeting is in session.  Please turn all devices off or place on silent alert and leave the room to use.

1 of 27



   

IV. APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING MEETING MINUTES 
 

1. October 18, 2022, Regular Meeting                  (M/S/C): ____/____/____ 
 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Rent Delinquency Report October 2022 
 

2. Financial Reports for October 2022 
 

3. Public Housing Occupancy/Vacancy Report 
 

4. HCV Special Program Counts 
 

         (M/S/C): ____/____/_____        
 

VI. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEM(S) 
 

1. Protocol for Board Member Interaction 
 

VII. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
 

1. Migrant Center Update 
 

2. Stability Voucher Program Application 
 

3. Family Self Sufficiency Action Plan Approval 
 

VIII. WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE 
 

None 
 

IX. RESOLUTION ITEM(S) 
 

1. Resolution No. 2022-20: Approving the submission of the Housing 
Authority’s Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) 
Certification, HUD Form 52648 to HUD for the Fiscal Year Ending September 
30, 2022. 

 

(M/S/C): ____/____/____                                

X. ACTION ITEM(S) 
 

   None  
 

XI. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS  
 

XII. CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) 
 

1. Conference with Labor Negotiators (§54957.6) 
Agency designated representatives:  
David G. Ritchie, General Counsel 
Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director 
Maria Alvarado, Clerk of the Board & HR Manager 
Employee organization: General Employees, AFSCME 2703  
 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT   
(M/S/C): ____/____/____ 

2 of 27



   
 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED 

 

Regular Meeting  
Tuesday, October 18, 2022 

 

I. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Osorio at 12:03 p.m. and the 
Secretary was instructed to call the roll. 

 

Commissioners Present:   Commissioners Absent:                 
Rick Osorio, Chairperson   Evelyne Dorsey 
Hub Walsh, Vice-Chairperson    
Robert Dylina       
Diana Odom Gunn     
Margaret Pia   
 

Chairperson Osorio declared there was a quorum present.  
   

Staff Present: 
Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director/Board Secretary 
David Ritchie, Legal Counsel 
Blanca Arrate, Director of Housing Programs 
Tracy Jackson, Director of Housing Programs 
Melina Frederick, Director of Procurement & Asset Management 
Cliff Hatanaka, Finance Officer 
Bruce Milgrom, Fiannace Officer 
Maria F. Alvarado, Board Clerk & HR Manager 

 

Others Present:  
 

Scott McBride, City of Merced 
Linda Dash, Healthy House 
 

II. UNSCHEDULED ORAL COMMUNICATION  
 

Scott McBride, Director of Development Services for the City of Merced was in 
attendance to thank the Authority for the work and support it offers along with 
other community partners towards the goal of affordable housing. Mr. McBride 
states there are other projects the City of Merced would like to partner with the 
Authority on on. Mr. McBride offers the City’s assistance if and when and if 
needed. 
 

Linda Dash, was present to advocate for two Housing Choice Voucher clients 
who are in the elgibility screening process and have been denied due to program 
regulations. The Authority will work with Mrs. Dash on these two cases. Mrs. 
Dash states the work staff does is amazing, however, the system is what is failing 
our clients. 

 

3 of 27



   
 

III. COMMISSIONER and/or AGENCY ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO THE 
AGENDA 

  

    Commissioner Dylina requests that two items be added as discussion items,  
    however, Legal Counsel Ritchie advised this may be a violation of the Brown 
    Act. These two items will be discussed during Item XI. Commissioner’s    
    Comments. 

   

(M/S/C): Commissioner Pia/Commissioner Odom Gunn/Motion Passed 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING MEETING MINUTES 
 

1. September 20, 2022, Regular Meeting  
 

(M/S/C): Commissioner Odom Gunn/Commissioner Pia/Motion Passed 
 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Rent Delinquency Report for September 2022 
 

2. Financial Reports for September 2022 
 

Commissioner Walsh requested that Item V. 3. Public Housing Occupancy/Vacancy 
Report be reviwed and approved separately. 

Commissioner Dylina requested that Item V. 4. HCV Special Program Counts be 
reviewed and approved separately. 

 

(M/S/C): Commissioner Odom Gunn/Commissioner Pia/Motion Passed 
 

3. Public Housing Occupancy/Vacancy Report 
 

(M/S/C): Commissioner Walsh/Commissioner Pia/Motion Passed  
 

4. HCV Special Program Counts 
 

(M/S/C): Commissioner Dylina/Commissioner Odom Gunn/Motion Passed  
 

VI. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEM(S)  
 

1. The Board was provided a staff report in which the Authority reviews and 
discusses an article published which lists the upcoming affordable housing 
projects the City and County of Merced have planned. The Authority wishes 
to outline the role the Authority has or has been requested to have in all of 
these projects as the article does not list the Authority’s participation as it 
should. The Board was also notified that the Authority has submitted its 
letter of interest for the Stability Voucher Program. Additionally, Executive 
Director Vazquez discussed the urgency of getting the Emergency Housing 
Vouchers under lease as HUD will be recapturing any unused vouchers so 
that they may be redristributed to PHAs that have fully utilized theirs. 
 

2. Executive Director Vazquez explained what the Section Eight 
Manaagement Assessment Program (SEMAP) is and also notified the 
Board that it will appear them in the November 2022 meeting for approval. 

4 of 27



   
 

 

3. The Board was notified that the Authority did not respond to the HUD-VASH 
notice as the office of Veterans Affairs (VA) stated that it could not sustain 
additional vouchers at this time. The Board requested that the Authority 
send a letter to the VA in support of additional vouchers moving forward.  

 

VII. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
 

1. Executive Director Vazquez reported that the Authority attended the Boys 
& Girls Gala. The Authority has reminded the organization that it is still 
available and willing to give access to facilities for their use in outlying 
County areas.  
 

2. The Retreat waiting list will open October 18th at noon. The complex has a 
total of one hundred and nineteen (119) units and of those thirty (30) are 
project-based. The Aturhority will accept one hundred and fifty (150) 
preapplications for this site. The units have been preinspected and should 
be ready for lease up.  
 

VIII. WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE 
 

None  
 

IX. RESOLUTIONS ITEM(S) 
 

1. Resolution No. 2022-19: Approving and authorizing the Executive Director 
to execute a right of entry and access agreement with Planada Community 
Services District for a test well located at 8916 Gerard Road, Planada, CA. 

 

  (M/S/C): Commissioner Dylina/Commissioner Pia/Motion Passed 
 

X. ACTION ITEM(S) 
 

      None  
 

XI. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS 
 

Commissioner Dylina recommends that the Authoirty improve its public relations 
as well as offer a better understanding of the selection process. This will assist 
all in answering questions when approached. Additionally, the Authority should 
inquire about what other reports other agencies are presenting.  
 
Commissioner Odom Gunn also commented on the public perception that the 
Authority does do anything and has not for years. Commissioner Odom Gunn 
agrees that a presentation of what the Authority does or has done would improve 
its image. 
 
Commissioner Walsh requests that the Authority follow up on Mrs. Dash’s 
request so that it may be resolved. He also seconds the notion that if the Authority 
would improve its exposure it would address some of the negative impressions 
the community has of it. 

5 of 27



   
 

CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) 
The Board of Commissioners went into closed session at 1:13 p.m. The following 
people were present: 
 
Board Members   Others Present   
Rick Osorio, Chair   Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director/Board Secretary 
Hub Walsh, Vice-Chair  David Ritchie, Legal Counsel 
Robert Dylina   Maria F. Alvarado, HR Manager/Board Clerk 
Diana Odom Gunn 
Margaret Pia 
 

1. Pursuant to Government Code(§ 54957.6 – Union Negotiations 
 

The Board returned to Regular Session at 2:01 p.m. and direction was given 
to staff. 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at  
2:01 p.m. 
 

_________________________   Date: November 15, 2022 
Chairperson Signature   
 
 

_________________________   Date: November 15, 2022 
Secretary Signature 

6 of 27



Property 0 - 30 days 31-60 days 61 - 90 days Over 90 days Total Unpaid 
Charges Balance

AMP 1
ca023001  PH - Merced 6,442.93 2,903.70 0.00 11,666.45 21,013.08 21,013.08
ca023010  PH - Merced 3,893.38 2,591.71 0.00 5,271.95 11,757.04 11,757.04
ca023013  PH - Merced Sr 808.35 544.35 0.00 2,515.59 3,868.29 3,868.29
ca023021  PH - Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ca023023  PH - Acquisition 458.00 458.00 0.00 1,529.00 2,445.00 2,445.00
AMP 1 TOTALS 11,602.66 6,497.76 0.00 20,982.99 39,083.41 39,083.41

AMP 2
CA023003  PH - Atwater - Cameo 794.00 794.00 0.00 1,608.00 3,196.00 3,196.00
ca023006  PH - Livingston 2,851.00 2,869.00 0.00 874.06 6,594.06 6,594.06
012a  PH - Atwater 1,934.87 2,651.52 0.00 7,957.47 12,543.86 12,543.86
012b  PH - Winton 24.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.60 24.60
AMP 2 TOTALS 5,604.47 6,314.52 0.00 10,439.53 22,358.52 22,358.52

AMP 3
ca023002  PH - Los Banos 1,536.59 662.00 0.00 4,699.00 6,897.59 6,897.59
ca023004  PH - Los Banos - Abby, B, C & D 1,214.00 490.00 0.00 -32.21 1,671.79 1,671.79
ca023005  PH - Dos Palos - West Globe 852.00 404.00 0.00 98.00 1,354.00 1,354.00
ca023011 PH - Los Banos - J & K St 1,254.24 748.00 0.00 375.00 2,377.24 2,377.24
012c  PH - Dos Palos - Alleyne 850.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.66 850.66
012d  PH - Dos Palos - Globe 382.00 0.00 0.00 -82.00 300.00 300.00
AMP 3 TOTALS 6,089.49 2,304.00 0.00 5,057.79 13,451.28 13,451.28

AMP 4
ca023024  PH 1st Street 359.73 5.00 0.00 -723.00 -358.27 -358.27
AMP 4 TOTALS 359.73 5.00 0.00 -723.00 -358.27 -358.27

VALLEY VIEW
atw  Atwater Elderly 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
dp  Dos Palos Elderly 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
mid  Midway 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
pbcb - atw 709.00 339.00 0.00 176.49 1,224.49 1,224.49
pbcb - dp 583.00 241.00 0.00 -216.72 607.28 607.28
pbcb - mid -6,326.00 1,746.87 0.00 20,921.81 16,342.68 16,342.68
VALLEY VIEW TOTALS -5,034.00 2,326.87 0.00 21,081.58 18,374.45 18,374.45

FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND
ft.yr Felix Torres Year Round Center 4,445.82 3,149.00 0.00 8,564.00 16,158.82 16,158.82
FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND TOTALS 4,445.82 3,149.00 0.00 8,564.00 16,158.82 16,158.82

HOUSING AUTHORITY TOTALS 23,068.17 20,597.15 0.00 65,402.89 109,068.21 109,068.21

Aged Receivables Report as for  10/2022  - As of 11-07-2022

7 of 27



 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav
 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 TENANT INCOME 

 NET TENANT INCOME (1) 784,496.13 658,301.00 126,195.13 19 658,301

 TOTAL GRANT INCOME (2) 681,337.00 683,465.00 -2,128.00 0 683,465

 TOTAL INCOME 1,465,833.13 1,341,766.00 124,067.13 9 1,341,766

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 390,936.79 425,972.00 35,035.21 8 425,972

 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES (3) 2,690.88 1,700.00 -990.88 -58 1,700

 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 220,538.70 212,287.00 -8,251.70 -4 212,287

 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (4) 397,572.01 375,771.00 -21,801.01 -6 375,771

 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES (5,6) 172,981.60 152,544.00 -20,437.60 -13 152,544

 TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 2,918.00 5,000.00 2,082.00 42 5,000

 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 43,944.75 43,947.00 2.25 0 43,947

 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 37,716.45 37,716.00 -0.45 0 37,716  

 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,269,299.18 1,254,937.00 -14,362.18 10 1,254,937

 NET INCOME 196,533.95 86,829.00 109,704.95 126 86,829

(1)  Lower Covid related rents, not realized  $126M
(2)  Lower Operating Subsidy  -$2M
(3)  Lower Personnel Costs  $41M
(4)  Lower Supplies and higher Contract Maintenance Costs  -$22M
(65)  Higher Property Insurance -$12M, Lower W/C Ins +$ 4M
(6)  Higher PILOT Expenses, based on higher rent revenue -$10M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - AMP 1 (.fs-amp1)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

8 of 27



 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav
 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 NET TENANT INCOME (1) 609,196 516,599 92,597 18 516,599
 TOTAL GRANT INCOME (2) 440,563 460,996 -20,433 -4 460,996

 TOTAL INCOME 1,049,759 977,595 72,164 7 977,595

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (3,4) 271,700 298,227 26,527 14 298,227
 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 1,665 1,600 -65 -4 1,600
 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES (5) 210,082 197,902 -12,180 -6 197,902
 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (6,7,8) 369,424 304,498 -64,926 -21 304,498
 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES (9,10,11) 128,796 119,157 -9,639 69 119,157
 TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 1,490 1,125 -365 -32 1,125
 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 22,079 19,145 -2,934 -15 19,145
 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 71,372 71,372 0 0 71,372

 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,076,609 1,013,026 -63,583 5 1,013,026

 NET INCOME -26,849 -35,431 8,582 -24 -35,431

(1)  Lower COVID related rent, not realized  $92M
(2)  Lower Operating Fund  -$20M
(3)  Lower Personnel Costs  $32M
(4)  Higher Legal Expenses  $12M
(5)  Higher Utilities, invoices  received in July -$12M
(6)  Higher General Maint. Exp  -Pension and  Fuel -$19M
(7)  Higher Maint. Supplies  Electrical -$9M, Plumbing -$ 19M
(8)  Higher Cont. Cost Landscaping -$ 19M, HVAC -$ 15M
(9)  Higher Property Insurance Expense  -$8M
(10)  Higher PILOT Expenses, based on higher rent revenues  -$9M
(11)  Lower Workman's Comp. Ins. $7M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - AMP 2 (.fs-amp2)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

9 of 27



 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav

 INCOME

 NET TENANT INCOME (1) 592,992 490,756 102,236 20.83 490,756

 TOTAL GRANT INCOME (2) 470,370 509,747 -39,377 -7.72 509,747

 TOTAL INCOME 1,063,362 1,000,503 62,859 6.28 1,000,503

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (3) 324,761 330,095 5,334 1.62 330,095

 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 2,449 1,100 -1,349 -122.66 1,100

 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES (4) 171,186 158,688 -12,498 -7.88 158,688

 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (5,6,7) 344,722 329,340 -15,382 -4.67 329,340

 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES (8,9,10) 129,622 113,185 -16,437 -14.52 113,185

 TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 3,298 1,500 -1,798 -119.87 1,500

 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 22,083 22,083 0 0.00 22,083

 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 53,556 58,425 4,869 8.33 58,425

 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,051,677 1,014,416 -37,261 -3.67 1,014,416

 NET INCOME 11,685 -13,913 25,598 -183.99 -13,913

(1)  Lower COVID related rents. Not realized $102M
(2)  Lower Operating Subsidy  -$40M
(3)  Lower Legal Expenses  $9M
(4)  Higher Utilities Expenses -$12M
(5)  Lower Maintenance Personnel Expenses  $48M
(6)  Higher Maintenance Contract Services  -$45M
(7)  Higher Supplies Costs -$19M
(8)  Higher Property Insurance due to prior year experience -$9M
(9)  Higher PILOT costs due to higher Tenant Rents  -$10M
(10)  Lower Workman's Comp. $ 3M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - AMP 3 (.fs-amp3)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

10 of 27



 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav
 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 NET TENANT INCOME (1) 23,247 13,782 9,465 69 13,782
 TOTAL GRANT INCOME 26,962 28,618 -1,656 -6 28,618

 TOTAL INCOME 50,209 42,400 7,809 18 42,400

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (2) 10,314 12,198 2,594 21 12,198
 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 2 0 -2 N/A 0
 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 6,747 6,323 -424 -7 6,323
 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (3,4) 21,853 6,429 -15,424 -240 6,429
 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 4,393 3,316 -1,077 56 3,316
 TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS 0 100 100 100 100
 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 1,230 1,221 -9 -1 1,221
 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 47,757 47,757 0 0 47,757

 TOTAL EXPENSES 92,296 77,344 -14,242 -18 77,344

 NET INCOME -42,087 -34,944 -9,937 28 -34,944

(1)  Lower COVID related rent, not realized $10M
(2)  Lower Admin Salary Exp $ 2M
(3)  Higher Building Supplies  -$8M
(4)  Higher Contract Work (Building and Landscape)  -$7M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - AMP4 - 1st Street, Merced (.fs-amp4)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

11 of 27



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav
 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 TOTAL GRANT INCOME (1,2,3) 20,647,711 24,892,450 -3,975,634 -16 24,892,450

 TOTAL OTHER INCOME 935 3,000 -2,065 -69 3,000

 TOTAL INCOME 20,648,646 24,895,450 -3,977,699 -16 24,895,450

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (4,5,6,7) 1,751,260 1,864,061 108,235 6 1,864,061

 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 5,915 0 -5,915 N/A 0

 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 12 0 -12 N/A 0

 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (8) 243,593 24,075 -12,931 -54 24,075

 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 30,026 89,635 10,949 12 89,635

 TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS (9,10) 19,621,240 22,797,109 2,904,053 13 22,797,109

 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 76,559 76,570 0 0 76,570

 TOTAL EXPENSES 21,728,604 24,851,450 3,004,379 11 24,851,450

 NET INCOME -1,079,958 44,000 -973,320 -2,561 44,000

(1)  HUD withheld additional funding issued in March 2021 -$1,113M
(2)  Lower than forecasted HAP Funding -$2,932M
(3)  Higher Admin Fees  $58M
(4)  Higher Admin Salaries * Temp Salaries -$ 252M
(5)  Lower Legal Fees $9M
(6)  Lower Mgmt Fee and Bookkeeping Fees  $105M
(7)  Lower Inspections, invoices not received  $28M
(8)  Higher remodeling expenses for moving staff equipment and records  -$14M
(9)  Lower HAP payments to landlords $2,800M
(10)  Lower Port out Expenses  $351M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - All HCV Properties with Sub (.fs-hcvs)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

12 of 27



 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav
 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (1,2) 1,137,855 1,227,078 -120,743 -22 1,227,078

 TOTAL INCOME 1,137,855 1,227,078 -120,743 -22 1,227,078

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (3,4,5,6) 1,053,055 998,682 -54,373 -6 998,682
 TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSES 3,168 0 -3,168 N/A 0
 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 47,120 44,605 -2,515 -6 44,605
 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (7) 71,912 86,200 14,288 17 86,200
 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES (8) 44,433 40,845 -3,858 59 40,845
 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 79,909 79,909 0 0 79,909
 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 6,561 0 -6,561 N/A 0

 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,306,158 1,250,241 -56,187 -2 1,250,241

 NET INCOME -168,303 -23,163 -176,930 -532 -23,163

(1)  Lower Management and Bookkeeping Fees due to lower HAP issued  -$107M
(2)  Higher Admin Fee from Capital Fund to be paid before yearend  +$16M
(3)  Lower Personnel Costs  $6M
(4)  Higher Legal Expenses  $14M
(5)  Higher Consulting Expenses Accounting and CARES Act  -$20M
(6)  Lower Admin Training $16M
(7)  Lower Maintenance and Supplies  -$14M
(8) Higher Property Ins and W/C $2M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - Central Office Cost Center (cocc)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

13 of 27



 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav
 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 NET TENANT INCOME 72,165 71,160 1,005 1 71,160
 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (1) 282,189 285,907 -3,718 -1 285,907

 TOTAL INCOME 354,355 357,067 -2,712 -1 357,067

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (2) 74,844 84,327 9,483 11 84,327
 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES 0 1,600 1,600 100 1,600
 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (3) 6,179 11,150 4,971 45 11,150
 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 39,471 39,640 169 93 39,640
 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 159,716 159,716 0 64 159,716
 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 3,438 3,439 1 0 3,439

 TOTAL EXPENSES 283,648 299,872 16,224 5 299,872

 NET INCOME 70,707 57,195 13,512 24 57,195

(1)  Note paid off at The Grove $25M
(2)  Lower Legal $2M, Consult $11M, Other Admin. $ 2M
(3)  Lower Contract Exp. $4M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - Langdon Villas (langdon)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

14 of 27



 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav
 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 NET TENANT INCOME (1) 191,214 198,270 -7,056 -4 198,270

 TOTAL INCOME 191,214 198,270 -7,056 -4 198,270

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 20,829 21,527 698 3 21,527
 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES (2) 85,568 80,186 -5,382 -7 80,186
 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (3) 41,275 39,705 -1,570 -4 39,705
 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES (4) 3,237 1,601 -1,636 -102 1,601
 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 53,800 53,800 0 0 53,800

 TOTAL EXPENSES 204,709 196,819 -7,890 -4 196,819

 NET INCOME -13,495 1,451 -14,946 -1,030 1,451

(1)  Lower Commercial Rent and Utility reimbursement  -$7M
 (2)  Higher Utilities -$ 5M
(3)  Higher general Maintenance supplies and Contract Services  $2M

 (4)  Higher Utility Costs -$ 2M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - Obanion Learning Center (obanion)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

15 of 27



 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav
 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 NET TENANT INCOME (1) 534,352 566,530 -32,178 -6 566,530
 TOTAL OTHER INCOME 104 0 104 N/A 0

 TOTAL INCOME 534,456 566,530 -32,074 -6 566,530

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (2) 70,126 89,650 19,524 22 89,650
 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES (3) 94,192 100,492 6,300 6 100,492
 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (4,5) 93,203 97,683 4,480 5 97,683
 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES (6) 43,064 38,457 -4,607 -12 38,457
 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES 21,157 21,157 0 0 21,157
 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 195,471 195,471 0 0 195,471

 TOTAL EXPENSES 517,213 542,910 25,697 -2 542,910

 NET INCOME 17,243 23,620 -6,377 -27 23,620

(1)  Lower COVID related rents  $ 47M
(2)  Lower Pension Exp $20M
(3)  Lower Utilities  $ 6M
(4)  Higher Personnel/Fuel Exp. -$6M
(5)  Lower Supplies and Contract Exp $ 11M
(6)  Higher Property Insurance -$3M, W/C Higher -$ 1M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - Felix Torres Year Round (.fs-ftyr)

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

16 of 27



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 

Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav
 Revenue & Expenses

 INCOME

 NET TENANT INCOME (1) 638,340 594,061 44,279 7 594,061
 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (2) 11,427 0 11,427 N/A 0

 TOTAL INCOME 649,767 594,061 55,706 9 594,061

 EXPENSES

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (3,4,5) 119,361 173,586 54,225 31 173,586
 TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSES (6) 99,645 97,079 -2,566 -3 97,079
 TOTAL MAINTENACE EXPENSES (7,8) 215,486 166,130 -49,356 -30 166,130
 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 46,446 42,776 -3,670 44 42,776
 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSES (9) 71,190 71,190 0 0 71,190
 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 40,519 40,519 0 0 40,519

 TOTAL EXPENSES 592,647 591,280 -1,367 -33 591,280

 NET INCOME 57,120 2,781 54,339 1,954 2,781

(1)  Higher Tennant Rent  $44M
(2)  Accounting Prior Period Adj. $11M
(3)  Lower Personnel Costs  $31M
(4)  Lower Legal And Admin Expenses  $8M
(5)  Lower Mgt Fee $ 8M
(6)  Higher Utility Expenses  $3M
(7)  Higher Main Staff Exp -$ 2M
(8) Higher Supplies Costs -$ 26K, and Contract Costs -$26M
(9)   Property Ins. & W/C  Expense up -$4M

Housing Authority of the County of Merced
Financial Statement - Property =  atw dp mid vv-bond pbcb-atw pbcb-dp pbcb-mid

Budget Comparison
Period = Oct 2021-Sep 2022

17 of 27



 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual 
Fav/-Unfav Fav/-Unfav

Revenue & Expenses

INCOME

     Total - Grant Income  (1) 1,237,327 1,489,586 -252,259 -17 1,489,586

TOTAL INCOME 1,237,327 1,489,586 -252,259 -17 1,489,586

EXPENSES

     Total - Center Personnel (2) 464,844 698,100 233,256 33 698,100
     Total - Operating Expenses (3) 444,934 427,840 -17,094 -4 427,840
     Total - Maintenance Expenses (4,5) 55,952 87,550 31,598 36 87,550
     Total - Contractor Administation 121,740 125,694 3,954 3 125,694
     Total - Debt Service and Replacement 149,857 150,402 545 0 150,402
          TOTAL 1,237,327 1,489,586 252,259 17 1,489,586

NET INCOME 0 0 0 0 0

(1)  Migrant Program is a zero budget program.  Merced HA is reimbursed for expenditures
(2)  Lower Personnel Costs  $233M
(3)  Higher Supplies and Materials  $17M
(4)  Lower Contracted Maintenance  $7M
(5)  Lower Minor Rehabilitation  $22M

Budget Comparison
Period = Jul 2021-Jun 2022

Financial Stmt - Migrant (.fs-mig)
Housing Authority of the County of Merced

18 of 27



Unit ID
Prospective 

Resident
Move - In Date

Security 
Deposit 
Amount

86 NO 250 Selected From Waitinglist $500.00

114 NO 250  Seleced From Waitinglist $300.00

365 NO 100 Selected From Waitinglist $500.00

426 NO 250  Seleced From Waitinglist $500.00

225 YES 11/28/22 $500.00

362 NO 100 Selected From Waitinglist $500.00

3 NO 250  Seleced From Waitinglist $500.00

476 NO 250  Seleced From Waitinglist $300.00

430 NO 100 Selected From Waitinglist $500.00

Total Number of Public Housing Units:     421     
Number of Occupied Units:                        412     
Number of Vacant Units:                            9

19 of 27



Create a 

Weekly 

Attendanc

e Report 
Enter 

Room 

name or 

number in Enter 

details in 

Attendan

ce table 

starting
Voucher Program Name

Allocation
Voucher 

Under HAP

Vouchers 

Searching

Referrals Pending 

Review/          

Documentation

Packets 

needed to 

fully HAP 

Enter 

Period
Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) 123 114 8 1 0

Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV) 68 25 35 1 7
Enter 

Teacher  Mainstream (MS5) 26 9 3 0 14

Shelter Plus Care (SPC) 8 3 2 0 3
Enter 

Course
Independent Living Program (ILP) 10 7 1 0 2

Family Unification Program (FUP) 27 22 1 0 4
Enter 

Week of
Corrdinated Entry System (CES) 150 110 5 21 14

Adult Protective Services (APS) 10 3 5 2 0
Legends 

are
Human Services Agency (HAS) 50 0 0 0 0

Tenant Based Vouchers (HCV) 2721 2517 119 N/A 0

Funding for all special programs is through

the Department of Housing & Urban

Development (HUD).

Special Program Voucher Counts

20 of 27



STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners, 

Housing Authority of the County of Merced 
 
FROM: Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  November 15, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation to adopt Resolution No. 2022-20: Approving the 

submission of the Housing Authority’s Section 8 Management 
Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification, HUD Form 52648 to 
HUD for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022. 
 
 

The Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) is required by 
the Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) as established by the 
Federal Regulation dated September 10, 1998, and is sent electronically to HUD 
after approval by the Board. 
 
SEMAP was established to objectively measure the Authority’s performance in 
key Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) tenant-based assistance program areas.  
There are fourteen (14) key indicators as indicated on the attached SEMAP form. 
All SEMAP performance indicators set a standard for a key area of HCV Program 
management. The Authority is assessed against these standards to show 
whether the Authority administers the program properly and effectively. 
 
Attached for your review and approval is HUD Form 52648, SEMAP Certification.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is hereby recommended that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority of the County of Merced adopt Resolution No. 2022-20, approving the 
submission of the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) 
Certification, HUD Form 52648 to HUD for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 
2022. 

21 of 27



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-20 
 

APPROVING SUBMISSION OF THE SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT 
ASSESSMENT PROGRAM (SEMAP) CERTIFICATION, HUD FORM 52648 TO HUD 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 
 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary that this Authority submit correct information to the HUD 
Area Office for the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP), and 
 
WHEREAS, the information gathered by the Staff of this Authority has been reviewed 
closely by the Staff as to its authenticity and accuracy; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 
Authority of the County of Merced does hereby adopt Resolution No. 2022-20, 
acknowledging the SEMAP Certification, HUD Form 52648 data from Fiscal Year 
Ending September 30, 2022, and authorizes the Executive Director to verify and submit 
the required data to HUD. 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced at the November 15, 2022 Board meeting of 
the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County of Merced and 
adopted by the following vote: 
 
 
Motion:          Second:     
 
Ayes:   
 
Nayes:  
 
Absent 
 
Abstain:  
 
 
 
 
_________________________________   
Chairperson, Board of Commissioners    
Housing Authority of the County of Merced  Dated: November 15, 2022 
 

22 of 27



�����������	
��� ������������������

�������������������� �!�������"����"�������"�������������������� ���

#$%&'(%&)*+,-./#0123456�.%7,89:;<=+>+??
���� @AB�CADE F GHIHJJ�K�LABMNO�BH�PAQMNA�PRSBATS=7*U VWXX%$' 6Y$U7?7&%U7+, 4$+?7ZY 6+XXY,U* �[\]̂_�̀aa\b]c defC�Peg�hLegijPik�Clm�khhjinopqr\st�ut]sbvc iewxy�zANQA{|ou�[\rb}̂�~]}���s_c dKywKxwxx� ���������!����������������Pnzef�inL�jhjie�jkg��f�IA������������������ ������������������������������������"�������������"���������!��� �������������������������������� �������"��������!����� ����������������������� �������� ��������������� ������� �����"��������� �����������������������"������ �������!����� ������������������������"������������ �����"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"������������������������������������!�������������������"�����������������������������"����������������������	���������
������������������������������������� �� ������������"��������� ��������������������������������������� ��"�������"�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"���������"����������������������������"����������������������!���������������������������������!������������������������������������"�����������������������"�����������������������������������"��� �"���������������������������������������������� �����!������������"���������� ���������������������������"����������������������"�������������������������������������������������������i�AQ���ANA��J�B�A�fCe�A�EAO{S�DASS�B��O� yww¡www���RA�N��O�JA{AN�D��¢�N{S���£���������������������������������������������������������������¤���������������������������������������������������� ��"������������������������"��������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������¤������������������������������������"������������"��������������������������������������������fANJHNT�OQA�jO{�Q�BHNS��PADAQB�HO�JNHT�¥��B�OI�G�SB��x¦�ihL�d§ẍ©¦�{������O{�d§ẍxw¦����������������������������������������������"���������!������������������� ���������������"����������� ��������fCe�LASEHOSA �ªAS� �gH�������������«��������������������"�������������������������� ���������������������� ������������"��������������������������
�¬����������"���������������"����������������������"����������� ������������"��������������������������������«���������������"������������������������������������"������������������������������ �������������������������������������fCe�LASEHOSA �ªAS� �gH�x�LA�SHO�DA�LAOB��x¦�ihL�d§ẍ¦¡�d§ẍ©¦�{���©�¡�d§ẍ�©§�J��®���O{�d§ẍ©w®�����������������������"���"��������������������������"��������������"������������"������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�������������������������������������"������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!���������������«��"��������̄��������������������������������������°����������������������� ����������� ��"���������������"�������������������������������"��������������� ����!������"��������������������������!���������������������fCe�LASEHOSA �ªAS� �gH�������������«��������������������"�������������������������������������"���������������������������������������������������������������������������������"��������������"����������������������������"��������������"������������������������������������������������������������������̄��������

23 of 27



�����������	
��� ������������������

�������������������� �!�������"����"�������"�������������������� ���

#$%�&'()*+(' �%,�-'.(,�/01�*2�3+4,(�(.5)-'6 �07�,*�/81�*2�3+4,(�(.5)-'6� �9'((�,:.+�071�*2�3+4,(�(.5)-'6��;�<','=54+.,4*+�*2�%6>3(,'6�?+@*5'�ABC�DE&�).=,�FG�(3H).=,�E�.+6�BC�DE&�/0BIFJKL��M����N�O��P��Q��R�������Q���"�Q��������������Q������S���������������"�������"��������������T�"�������������N��������QR��U�����������������R�!�����������������V����������"���������"������S�R�����������R!������������S��������!��Q�UQ�W����������!�������������"��������������"���� ���V����������"�W�������QR�����U������QQ�S�����������T������W������S�����������"�QR������������UQ���������Q����������������Q����������N��������������������������Q��R��QQ�S�������������������Q��������������"���� ����� ��������������X����Y���Z���#$%�&'()*+(' �%,�-'.(,�/71�*2�24-'(�(.5)-'6 �07�,*�0/1�*2�24-'(�(.5)-'6� �9'((�,:.+�071�*2�24-'(�(.5)-'6��C�[,4-4,\�%--*].+@'�̂@:'63-'�ABC�DE&�/0BIFJ8L��M����N��"��������������_��_��������Q��R�������Q���M����N����!��S������Q��R��������������������U������S����������Q�������"�������������V�������������Q��R��QQ�S�����������Q���������������U���������� ������̀a���"������������Q��R����������������Q������"���������Q��R��QQ�S�����������Q��S�����!�������#$%�&'()*+(' �b'(� �c*�F�$d̂ �d3.-4,\�D*+,=*-�ABC�DE&�/0BIC7FAHLL��M����N�������!�����X���������P��Q������������Z�����������������"�Q���������������� ������N�������Q�R����S�����"�������"���"�"���"�Q����e����P������UR�Nfg�X�����	��hi�
�j��Z������P��Q��R�������Q����Nk�������������M����N�������!����O����������������"�Q��S������S�����"�������QR���"�Q�����Nk������������������������������������������������� �U����������������S��Y����������������������������������#$%�&'()*+(' �b'(� �c*�K�$d̂ �l+2*=@'5'+,�ABC�DE&�/0BIC7CL��M����N�O��P��Q��R�������Q���"�Q������������Q���S�������Q���Nk����������������S�������������QQ��������"�Q������R�������Q���_���������� �Nk��������������S��������������S�������	����������"���������������������QQ�������������Nk��������������S��������������S���������"����������̀���Q��������R�����"��������������������R��N�_�����!����T����������������Nk��������������S������������������S������������P�������"�����"��������N���������������� ��������������R"�����U� ����� ����Q���������������������������"������QQ�S�� ������������������������������Y����"�������!� ������������������������������"�QR��UQ� ����������X����Y����Z���#$%�&'()*+(' �%,�-'.(,�/01�*2�@.('(�(.5)-'6 �9'((�,:.+�/01�*2�@.('(�(.5)-'6�8�lm).+64+n�$*3(4+n�o))*=,3+4,4'(IABC�DE&�/0BIFCA6LAFLG�/0BIJF;AHLA;L�.+6�AHLACLG�/0BI;7JA.L�.+6�/0;I;7JAHLACL�.+6�AHLAJBLL���Q������QR�����N���S����V���������������"������Q�����h�i������������Y����������������Q���UQ����������M����N��������S���������Q��R����������� ����������������UR��S���������������������������������!���R���"������R���������������S������Q���QR���Q���������������������V����������������������N����������������������!���R����"������R��������������������S��������Q������������������N��S�QQ���Y������������ ���S�������������������#$%�&'()*+(' �b'(� �c*�U����M����N����������"�����������������S�������������Y��������������������������S���������Q��R����������� ���������������UR��S������������������������!���R�����"������R�����������������#$%�&'()*+(' �b'(� �c*������M����N���������������"������������S�!��������������U����S������������� �U���� �����V�������������S���
24 of 27



�����������	
��� ������������������

�������������������� �!�������"����"�������"�������������������� ���

������ ����������������������������������!���#�����"������#��������������$������%����������"&'�������"�������&����(�&���������������������'���������!�������������������$����������%�����������"���������'����������"������)����&������ �!���������'�������*+,�-./012/. �3./� �41������5����%�6�������"���������7�����������������������!���������'�����������������������'��������)�����)������)�''�� ����'���������������������!��'�&'������'����������������!���������� ��"�������'�������������� ���8������������)�''���'����"�'�����������������������'�������'��������������������� ���8��������������������������������������!���#����"������#�����������������*+,�-./012/. �3./� �41������5����%�6�������"���������7������'���������9�'�������������)������&�'��#�)��7���������'�������'��������� �&���� ��%���)����������"�����������������'���������"&�������������&�'��#��������������������������*+,�-./012/. �3./� �41������5����%���������'#8���)�������!���������'�������!���9�����������������'�������������� ������� �������������������!���#����"������#��������������������)�����������������'�����)����������������%����������������)�������������������������������7������!�'�����9����������#"��������������"�����������#������������(����������������������� ���%:;������!�'�)������������#���*+,�-./012/. �3./� �41� � �� ��������� <�������""���������� �!��=����

25 of 27



������������	�
� ���
��������������

���������������������� �������!����!�������!������������������������� ���

"#$%&'$%()*+,-."/012345�-$6+789:;<*=*>>
���� ?@A�B@CD E FGHGII�J�K@ALMN�AG�O@PLM@�OQRA@SR<6)T UVWW$#& 5X#T6>6%$T6*+ 3#*>6YX 5*WWX+T) �Z[\]̂�_̀ [̀a\b cdeB�Odf�gKdfhiOhj�Bkl�jggihmnopq[rs�ts\raub hdvwx�y@MP@z{nt�Z[qa|]�}\|~��r̂b cJxvJwvwwOmyde�hmK�igihd�ijf��e�H@�w��e@MIGMS�NP@�iNz�P�AGMR��e�QS@NA�OA�Nz�MzR�w��hgK�c�w��vx������
��������������������������!���������������������� �������������!���������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������������������������	�eBd�K@RDGNR@ �@R fG�����������!��������������� Z��� �ò�� � ��������������������������!���������������
����¡����� ¢££ ��¡����� ��� ��¡����� ���� 	�¡����� ���� ��¡����� ���¢
� ��	 
� ���� 
� ��	� 
� �¢�� 
� ������ ��������������¤������
�����������������������!�������������������������������������
�������������������������������!�������������������
�����������������������������������������!����������������!���������������!������������������������������������������������c���S@CQ�dNNL�C�K@@¥�S�N�A�GNR�w��hgK���¦§̈������
�����!��������������!���������������������������������!�������������� �������!����������������£�¢�eBd�K@RDGNR@ �@R fG�§v�hGMM@PA��@N�NA�K@NA�h�CPLC�A�GNR�w��hgK�c�w©�OLªD�MA�«������
��������������������������������������������������������������������!�����������!������������������������������� �������������!���������������������¬�eBd�K@RDGNR@ �@R fG�§§�eM@hGNAM�PA�B®O�iNRD@PA�GNR�w��hgK�c�w�xv���������������������������������̄ �������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������	���eBd�K@RDGNR@ �@R fG�§w�hGNA�NL�NH�B®O�iNRD@PA�GNR�w��hgK�c�w��v����������
������������������������������������������°�������������������������eBd�K@RDGNR@ �@R fG�§x�F@�R@kD������
���������������������������������������������������������!����������������!������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������!����������������!������������������������������������������������������������eBd�K@RDGNR@ �@R fG�§��g�S�CQ�O@CIOLII�P�@NPQ��w��hgK�c���§v���Nz�c���xv��������!��������������������������!���������
������������������!������������������°����������������������
������°�����������!���������������������!�������±������������������������ �������!�������!��������������������������������������������������²����������������� ����������������²����	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������!��������³������������������!�������������������������������!���³�����!������!������������������³���������������!�������!���������������������� ��¢

26 of 27



������������	�
� ���
��������������

���������������������� �������!����!�������!������������������������� ���

�	"���������������#�$#	$%�������������������&�'������������(������������!(��������!�'�����������������'')���!�'����������������������������������*�����++��$��,���-�!(������!�������)�.����'����������/012����� ����3��������456�789�:;;<=>:?<@A�<@:B@?<:7CD 	��(��-�!(������.�����!�'�����������')�����''�� �����
����(�'��)��E��)�����������������'�
/���������������!(��������!�'�����������')�����''������)���.���������!��(���&����� ��!� ��������������(�'��)�����&������������������������������!����������()���������
/� �F��
����������.����'������''���#(G���� �����()��$�4HI=J�=J�:�787@79@K:?<@�6=@<LM�HI@�JNJ9@O�P=<<>:<>Q<:9@�9I@�;@K>@79�PI@7�9I@�QJ@K�J:B@J�9I@�;:R@D ST���(��
����������.���
������������&��������&���������U�'������V���
/������!����������������������������!�')���'�2����������)����!��������()�����������������������')�����''���.�����!�'���&���������&���������(�'������#����.W�+���	*X$ �����'������')����
/�����Y����������!�����������.���������!������Z����������������'���('�� �[\]@̂J;87J@ _@J 8̀��
����(�'��)��E��)�����������������'�
/���������������!(��������!�'����&����.��������&����������������')�����''������)����.���������!��(���&����� ��!� ��������������(�'��)�����&������������������������������!����������()���������
/� "	�ab�c@>87>@79K:9=87�d87QJ�V���
/�������(!�������&����������������������������&��������&���������#�$�/�'�����!��������''�������������!�'����&�������'��������������()�����
/�����������������'���������������������������'�&�� ���)���������������������������������'����
/��.e%��#�$�V������������������������!� �����!�'����&�������'�����&���!� ������'�&��� ���)����������������������
/�f����������'��������������������������'����
/��.e������'������&������������������������������������������������''�������������!�'���&�������'�����&��������������'�&��� ���)���������������������������������'����
/��.e%�����#	$�V������������������������!� �����!�'����&�������'�����&���!� ������'�&��� ���)����������������������
/�f����������'���������������� �������'�����&��
/��.e�������'������&������������������������������������������������''�������������!�'���&�������'�����&��������������'�&��� ���)�������������������������������������������'����
/��.e�[\]�̂@J;87J@ _@J 8̀� 1����������������������!� g�������!!���� U��Z����
������ ���W����
27 of 27


	11-15-22 Agenda - Regular Meeting
	10-18-22 Minutes - Regular Meeting
	11 Nov 2022 Board Aged for Oct 2022
	11 Nov Board Financials for Sept 2022
	Occupied-Vacant Report 10.2022
	HCV Special Program Counts Nov 2022
	11-15-2022 Staff Report - Resolution No. 2022-20 Approving SEMAP submission
	11-15-2022 Resolution No. 2022-20 - Appv SEMAP FY ending 9-30-22
	FY 21-22 SEMAP Certification Draft _for BOC Approval
	SEMAP Draft Page 1 of Certification
	SEMAP Draft Page 2 of Certification FY 21-22




